

**Substance Use Disorder/ Mental Health Committee**  
**January 19, 2017**  
**Agenda**

**Facilitated by: Cindy Haynes & Wanda Boone**

| <b>Present:</b> Nancy Kneepkens, Katherine Ruiz, Johana Triccoli, Denver Bailey, Kendra Rosa, Jen Meade, Trula Miles, Bob Thomas, Cassie Hamrick, Cindy Haynes, Yancee Perez, Wanda Boone, Jason Ferrell, Karen Verhaeghe |  |  |  |
|---|--|--|--|
| <b>Time<br/>Agenda Items</b>  | <b>Major Discussion Points</b>   | <b>Recommendations</b>   | <b>Action steps and<br/>responsible persons</b>  |
| <b>Introductions and<br/>review of minutes</b>  | <p>Minutes were approved.</p> <p>Tabling occurs from 2-3 pm on the day of the meeting. People who want their materials promoted at the table should email them to Marissa. Materials should be relevant to committee work.</p> <p>Kendra Rosa will man the table in May.</p> | <p>Add a suggestion box with papers so people can write down what they're interested in regarding substance use or add a write-in area to the sign-in sheet.</p> | <p>Marissa will send out the talking points, sign-up sheet and one pager for tabling to the committee.</p> <p>Consumer and Families Advisory Committee information will be emailed to Marissa for table.</p> |
| <b>Denver Bailey, MPH</b><br>Epidemiologist<br>Durham County Dept. of<br>Public Health  | <p>Denver shared the most updated opioid overdose data from Durham EMS, NC Harm Reduction Coalition and NC Department of Health and Human Services.</p> <p>Denver will look into data on treatment through primary care settings and MAT treatment centers in Durham.</p>    |  | <p>Denver will email her presentation to Marissa to be emailed out with the minutes.</p>   |
| <b>Jennifer Meade,<br/>Manager</b><br>Alliance Community<br>Relations   | <p>Jen Meade let the committee is small group breakouts to discuss Alliance Behavioral Healthcare needs and gaps.</p>  |  | <p>Jennifer will email the survey link to Marissa.</p>   |
| <p>Subcommittee Breakout</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Faith Based</i></li> <li>• <i>Resources</i></li> </ul>   |  |  |  |

|   |  |  |  |
|---|--|--|--|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <i>Naloxone Awareness</i></li><li>• <i>Suicide Prevention</i></li></ul> |  |  |  |
| <b>Subcommittee Updates</b>   |  |  |  |
| <b>Announcements</b>  |  |  |  |
| <b>Meeting Adjourn</b>  |  |  |  |
| <b>Next meeting, Thursday, February 16, 2017; 3:00 - 4:30 pm</b>  |  |  |  |